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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Rajeshpal Singh S_O Mohan Singh <rajeshpal@sbstransit.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 August 2021 6:34 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Sim Boon Leng; Chew Poh Seng; Zhang Xi

Subject: 8418C- estimate & pix

Attachments: IMG-4839.jpg; IMG-4842.jpg; IMG-4843.jpg; IMG-4844.jpg; 7b8476ea-62ce-4065-b628-

e0df31974373.JPG; 99d68d30-c636-4618-9551-1730f82e919b.JPG; b616190e-

a4c5-4f0b-acaa-db3d0c54bd07[1].JPG; b26fa488-35ab-4c36-9513-8ee14e4fd80b.JPG; 

b90ba40e-f120-4cfd-8dd6-07f3444c7aaf.JPG; c594989c-c6f1-48bd-bf6c-

f8a34b3ff4f8.JPG; c9501e9c-307a-497a-a85a-0f1b9b71c8bf.JPG; c99be4f5-

f65c-4b84-8b3e-ad742e46508c.JPG
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This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us 

and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is 

not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its 

related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a 

binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement 
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signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  

 

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to 

print this only if necessary.  

 

SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M]  


